

ALLAN EISING

address

Thomas Laubs Gade 24, 2. tv
DK-2100 Copenhagen
Denmark

mobile +45 22420772

web <http://eising.it>

email allan@eising.it

Profile

Skilled IP network specialist with a service provider and carrier focus and a deep understanding of technologies.

I am experienced with many platforms and many areas within both network operation and design. Therefore I am a versatile profile that would make a valuable addition to any team.

I am used to working independently, but I also work well as a team player. I believe that an informal work place with humor and a good social atmosphere is the ideal place to work and the environment that suits me best.

Experience

Network engineer, Nianet A/S Glostrup, Denmark, 2011-now

- Operation, planning and maintenance on large-scale MPLS network.
- Pre-sales consulting to new large enterprise customers.
- Some tool development.

Network engineer, IP Vision A/S Nærum, Denmark, 2008-2011

- Design and implementation of MPLS network from scratch
- Design and implementation of BGP routing platform for internet access, including RIPE administration, peering agreements and general operation of this platform.
- Design of customer solutions.
- Design of security solutions.
- Development of provisioning systems and scripts
- Development of network management systems.
- Participation in the general day to day operation of a network with prime emphasis on being the best infrastructure for Voice over IP solutions and business MPLS.

NOC Operator, Butler Networks Brøndby, Denmark, 2006-2008

- Network surveillance
- Operation of wireless last mile and backbone circuits
- Operation of Cisco-based backbone network.
- Operation of SDH transmission network.
- Implementation of new customers
- Development of OSS tools.
- Key person at the migration from layer-2 network to MPLS-based VPLS network.
- Achieved CCNA by self study.

Network Administrator, Hørhuskollegiet, Scandisboligerne Copenhagen, Denmark, 2005-2007

- Operation and maintenance of a network for around 300 students.
- Server administration.
- Volunteer position

Dragonbane, System administrator International, 2005-2006

- Operation and maintenance of servers and tools that provided a platform for coordination between a large team of volunteers counting more than 100 persons.
- Volunteer and unpaid position.

Education, courses and certifications

- Copenhagen University, China studies - started 2004, discontinued in 2006
- CCNA
- SDH course at Holm & Bertram
- RIPE IPv6 for LIR

ALLAN EISING

address

Thomas Laubs Gade 24, 2. tv
DK-2100 Copenhagen
Denmark

mobile +45 22420772

web <http://eising.it>

email allan@eising.it

Skills

I am proficient with the following platforms and technologies, and I know these from both a design and an operational viewpoint.

- Routers/switches
 - Juniper MX, EX, J and SRX and JUNOS in general
 - Cisco ISR, 7200, 7600, 3560, ME3400, 6500, ASR1000
 - Cisco ASR9000, GSR 12000 (IOS-XR platform)
 - HP Procurve
 - MikroTik RouterOS
- Routing protocols
 - OSPF
 - BGP
 - IS-IS
- Networking technologies
 - Spanning tree/PVST/RSTP/MSTP
 - VLAN/QinQ/802.1ad
 - MPLS
 - EoMPLS/VPLS/AToM
 - L3VPN/VRF
 - IPv6
 - Some ATM
 - Some SDH
- Security platforms
 - FortiNet FortiGate
 - Juniper SRX
 - Linux IPTables
- Software Development/Scripting
 - Ruby
 - Perl
 - PHP
 - Shell scripting

I am also experienced in the field of systems administration and network operation on the Linux platform as well as FreeBSD, and have been an avid linux user since 1999.

Notable facts

I was born in Switzerland, and I speak Danish, English and German fluently. I also speak Chinese (Mandarin) on a conversational level.

I have lived six months in China while studying at the European Center for Chinese Studies.

I have made much work on a volunteer basis, among other things I was among the initiators of the DKNOG, Danish Network Operators Group and its conference; the first conference in Denmark for the technical professionals within the service provider industry, servicing professionals from both Denmark and the Nordics.

In my spare time I play classical music on a high level, and I also like to photograph.